
Subject: Re: Activation code for LAVSS system
From: Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
Date: 03/30/2018 09:10 AM
To: Ask VSS <askvss@lacity.org>

Our company name is Venice Beach Property Owners Association (VBPOA.)  We
have a contract with the City to manage the Venice Beach BID (VB BID.)

Thank you for your help!

On Fri, Mar 30, 2018, 9:04 AM Ask VSS <askvss@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello Tara, is your company name VENICE BEACH BID?

On Thu, Mar 29, 2018 at 8:47 PM, Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
wrote:

To Whom It May Concern:

I am the CEO of the Venice Beach BID.  I requested an activation code on
October 16, 2017 and again earlier this month, and have not received
anything to date.  I need this code in order to setup our account and file a
report that is now overdue.

Our City Contract # is:
C-129375

Related CF:
16-0749

Can you please assist me with obtaining access to our LAVSS account?

Thank you.

Warmest regards,
Tara Devine
CEO
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